
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Dr George M Leader
The College of New Jersey
P.O. Box 7718
2000 Pennington Rd.
Ewing, NJ 08628

This project aims to excavate and analyze the Earlier Stone Age material from the gravel layers at
Canteen Kopje's southeast area. As part of our ongoing research there we aim to collect this data to
understand the technology leading into the appearance of the Victoria West prepared core. The site is
in Barkly West, Northern Cape Province.

Dear Drs Leader and Morris

Thank you for informing SAHRA that Ms Kelita Shadrach will be undertaking archaeological excavations at
Canteen Kopje between 1 - 8 October 2016. SAHRA is satisfied with the qualifications and field experience of
Ms Shadrach to oversee the excavations without the presence of the principal investigators.

We wish you every success with this project.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
Heritage Officer: Permitting
South African Heritage Resources Agency
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________________________________________ 
John Gribble
Manager: Maritime and Underwater Cultural Heritage Unit / Acting Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and
Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/165870

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for
proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.
3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.
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